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Date:   June-8-18 
To:  Bidders for Norfolk County Bid No. CSD-PR-18-06 
  Title of bidAccessible/Inclusive Playground at Delcrest Park 
From:  Mark Bouw Supervisor, Parks and Recreation 

Mark.bouw@norfolkcounty.ca 
Subject:  Addendum No. 1 (2 pages) 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
This Addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents.  

 
Question: The Bidders should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the 

Submission Form – Appendix A.  
 

1. Question:  What date will an award decision be made?  You require 
completion no later than October 1, but do not give a date by which the PO 
will be issued.  Without this we are unable to know whether the timeline is 
achievable, and whether or not we should bid. 
 
Answer:  Please refer to Section 1.4 of the bid document. 
 

2. Question:  Page 6 Section E lists a concrete curb system with border being 
required.  Is there a spec for the curb? 
 
Answer:  No, the curbing specifications would be based on the rubber 
surface manufactures specification therefore they were not included in the 
RFP. 
 

3. Question:  Page 7 section K lists as desired regular and accessible parking 
with a pathway to the park, wheelchair picnic tables in addition to some 
wheelchair playground type items.  Are these all to be included in this bid? 
 
Answer:  Please refer to Section 2.1.1 F. regarding regular and accessible 
parking with a pathway to the park. 
 
Yes the items listed in Section 2.1.1 K. are to be included on proposal. 
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4. Question: The budget states $250,000. Is HST excluded from this? 
 
Answer: HST is included. 
 

5. Question: It says the area is not to exceed 55'x70'. There is room on site to 
expand  so is that a possibility? Swings take up a lot of space and we would 
like to include them if possible. 
 
Answer:  Yes but limited due to proximity to ball Diamond. 
 

6. Question: It states the rubber surfacing will require a concrete curb system 
with border. I believe the concrete curb is the border? 
 
Answer: Yes, that is correct. 
 

7. Question:  The Accessibility Advisory Committee desires Wheelchair swing, 
Wheelchair Picnic tables and Wheelchair monkey bars among other things. 
There is currently not a CSA compliant wheelchair swing for public play 
spaces where the whole wheelchair can swing on the unit. Is the "Biggo" 
swing what they are meaning by this? Are we to include all of these in our 
proposal? 
 
Answer:  Please refer to Section 2.1.1 L. vi. which lists the type of swings 
that we would like to be included in proposal.  
 
Yes the items listed in Section 2.1.1 K. are to be included on proposal. 
 

End of Addendum  
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